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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 1:22 PM

To: Admin A; assignments

Cc Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: Aigencypt Request for survey - OD Claim PC15335
Attachments: 20191211122428918.pdf; PHOTO-2019-12-04-12-54-30jpg;

PHOTO-2019-12-04-12-54-30 (1).jpg

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan

AlG

Claims Service Associate

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte_ Lid

78 Shenton \Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

winnie-lw fan@aig.com | www.8ig.59

attachments) is confidential  If you are nal the infended recipiant. you must nol ise o dizssannnate the
ail inl errar. please immediately noltify me by “Reply” command and permanently delele the d
tals I this amail and any attachmenls are balievad to be frae of any wirus or other dafect thal migh ot Sy
er system info which it s received and aper ed it is the responsibility of the recipient o ensure that it is virus free and no esponsioiity 5
sccepted by AIG for any loss or damage ansing i any way from ifs use

[ aITE

From: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg=>

sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 12:17 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: carmen lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg=; Kaeley Ng
<kaeley@esteemperf.com.sg>; Shanice Leong <shanice@esteemperf.com.sg=

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for survey - OD Claim PC15335

'l‘u

1is message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear AIG,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES
(NIMA)

We act for Goldbell Car Rental Pte Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair
his motor vehicle no.PC 1533 S

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :
Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd
Address * BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 #01-259 (S) 569536

Tel : 6484 1221
Fax : 6484 7829



We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the
above-mientioned workshop during office hours.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop will commence
repairs should you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Vehicle currently in our workshop

Thank you

Freundliche Gribe / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Seniar Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: jenny@esteemperf com.sg

5033 Ana Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www esteemperformance.com

---------- Forwarded message -------

From: <scan@esteemperf.com.sg>

Date: Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 12:15 PM
Subject: Message from "RNP002673FEF984"
To: jenny <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

This E-mail was sent from "RNPOD2673F6F984" (MP C3004ex).

Scan Date: 12.11.2019 12:24:28 (+0800)
Queries to: scan @esteemperf.com.sg




Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 5:11 pm

To: carmen@esteemperf.com.sg; jenny@esteemperf.com.sg; kaeley@esteemperf.com.sg
Cc: SUR

Subject: PC 15335 OD (AIG) DOA - 03/12/2019

Hi Carmen,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle PC 15335 (Excess § 2,500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 68256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Averue 1, #02-25 | 5{408233)



1201242019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with ©

*pC15335 (07001739435G)
QD
Dec 3 2019 8:004M
[GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL FTE LTD]
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

_Reph,' ] Reply All I Mark asuﬁ-.l-r-lEH | Prln:.;‘l;ssage_i Delete Messaée [ Fcunua.r-d.i )

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_5G), sent on 12/12/2019 15:47 PM.

To LEK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5%$4676.00) - PC15335 - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

!.h._ppravzd:46?ﬁ.l:|clzﬂelnsp-ectlon require on check item 'with CLEAR pﬁatn R ) T
|

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are na documents,

https:/singapore.merimen ,cum.fclairnsl'index.cFm?fusebuFSVGmai]&msaaclion=dsp_viaw&mnde=!&iinbuxid=1598251 &iDomainld=11&i0bjid=T415&i... 1/2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 07%120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Chan, Yoke Shi Date: 12 Dec 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle Mo : PC15335 Accident Date - 03/12/2019
Make : TOYOTA HIACE Palicy MNo. : 0999994304
Assignment Date  : 11/12/2019 Excess : §52,500.00
Date of Inspection  : 11/12/2019 Est. Duration of Repair  : 6 days
Inspection At - Esteem Performance Pte Lid (HQ)

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2, #01-259
Singapore 569536

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

(

)

)

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% B,571.40
Revised Amount 35 4,675.30
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 430.30
Tatal 55 5,105.60
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value it
Pre-Accident Value it 35,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate prt 18,790.00
Salvage Value ok
Margin for Repair :85 16,210.00
Remarks
{ % } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly let us have your authorisation.
The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :



WALHRI9962026-01 / Lal Huat (Marg Kee) Motor Ple Lid - Sin ding

ENTRY DATE & TIME: (0#/12/2018 1524
SUBMITTED BY: Poh Kawes Chao

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/12/2019 12:47

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report comechly the details of the accicent to spead up the daims process
2. This Farm must be completed by the Palieybalder andior the Authordised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurata as possible. Ay willul misrepresantation or witholding of matenial facts may allow insurance compartas o

repudiate palicy liabifity

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy llability an the part of the inswrance companias.
. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

(=R R -

archiving and that copias of this repart will, for & fee, ba made available upon application by interasted parfies
7. By the lodgament of g report to the insurers, you hareby consent to the anchiving of this repaor at the centre and to copies of the repart being made available

aforesald,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

. This rapart will be farwarded by tha insurers of (he GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance Association of Singapoee (GLA) for

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

“ehicle Registration Mumbar
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emazil Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Categaory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mhobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

08/12/2019 16:24

031272015 08:20

CHAMNGI AIRPORT TERMINAL 1 E20
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

PC15335

GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTELTD
2007106510
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-66039399

TOYOTA
HIACE H/ROOF 3.0 AT

WORK PURPOSE

YES

BUS

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

999994313

SAINODRDIN BIN ABDULLAH
517316691

18021965

QUTDOOR

16/12/2002

16 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98579975

SAINODRDINABDULLAH@GMAIL.COM

Page 1ol



BLK 467 PASIR RIS DRIVE &
Address 502.414

Postcode 510467
Vas driver an employee of the Insured's Cempany NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - U-TURN
Weather Conditions CLEAR
FRoad Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) a
invohved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured convayed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
AR : : A NO
salicitingl/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1

Details of Paolice Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? MO

If Yes agalnst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER T SKETCH PLAM.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NG

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number RU3T35U

Vahicle Make/Model/Colour TRUCK

Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MRIC/FPassport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Posteoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passaenger (Including Driver)

Pags 2 of 9
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner [0 Type:

Cwner 1Dz

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
|ntended Deregistration Date:
Vehiche Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximurm Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Mctual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2019

Company
&6510

PC15335

No

12 Dec 2019

TOYOTA

HIACE H/ROOF 3.0 AT
‘White

2012

1KD2255216
JTFST22P600015776

$37,122.00
31 Jan 2013
31 Jan 2013
0

$1.857.00

Ne

$0.00

30 Jan 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$60,000.00

$£18.790.00
£18,790.00



- . ESTEEM
- PERFORMANC,

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kia, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 258, 569536
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: 656484 7829 Website: www esteemper.com.sg

S Ver A7 Dy,

’ Repair Estimates PG 16335
£/ Loy, &
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems /i fww7 4’4:‘/ ﬂ:? aiy
Plus/Less
Total of Cost/ List
(b} Mett Price [tems
Less
Total of Nett ltem
ic) Special Nett ltems
Total Parts Cost
Labour % 2,700.00
Total
The above total will be subjected to 7% G.5.T.
Mame of Surveyar /éﬁﬂﬁ#"‘;
Company (’/ {f" (4
Survey conducted on / ;A Z')f—‘P at
Remarks By Surveyor
{a) The repair of thiz vehicle is ‘aynﬁized | is not authorized until further notice.
(b} Recocmmended Days of Repair ‘:?&/ dayis)
(c) Resurvey Required / Wired
(d) Excess ] .
(e} Signature of surveyor J‘?i Date: ff/f/ Z /JI" £




ESTEEM

: ”F M‘” Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01 -251/ 259, 569536,
PE B” Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: wiww. esteemper corr

Spare Parts
Wehicle No. PC 15633 S Submit By L
Make & Model : TOYOTA HIACE Year Manufacture L
Chassis No JTFST22P6000015776 Engine No. -
Cost/ List
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Price
Price
1 |Front number plate Miy| 1 |$4500 SN L—]
2 |Front number plate garnish 1 T
3 Bonnet 1 —
4  |Bonnet lock 1 =
5 |Bonnet emblem A 1 —
s |Bonnet heat insulator AL 1 X
7 |Bonnet heat insulator clip WA 10 A
s |Bonnet hinge LH Orrl 1 —
¢ |Bonnet hinge RH 4| ——
10 |Headlamp LH N8 Ba| —
11 |Headlamp RH 3 1 —
12 |Headlamp clip e, 10 —
13 |Headlamp LH Socket 1 7
12 |Headlamp RH Socket mrf 1 il
15 |RH Corner panel 1 —
16 |Front support panel completed C 1 X
17 |Front bumper v 1 —
18 |Front bumper clip hrr| 10 -
19 |Front bumper reinforcement Z, 1 ~—
20 |Front bumper beam % 1 =
21 |Front bumper side retainer LH cm| 1 —
22 |Front bumper side retainer RH ‘4 bt
23 |Front bumper bracket LH S X

Note: If any of the guoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No, 200005485N / GST No. 20-0003485-N

Spare Parts

Yehicle No

. PC 1533 S

Submit By




Make & Model : TOYOTA HIACE Year Manufacture

Chassis No JTFST22P6000015776 Engine No. L
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price
Price
24  |Front bumper bracket RH M 1 7
25 |Front bumper upper grille em| —
26  |Front bumper lower grille e —
o7 |Air Filter Box A, 1 —
28 |Condenser N 1 X
29 |Condenser fan motor i, 1 X
30 |Condenser fan blade S, 1 X
31 |Condenser fan cowling i 1 X
32 |Radiator Lin 1 A
33 |Radiator fan motor N 1 14
34 |Radiator fan blade P 1 X
35 |Radiator fan cowling Sin X
3s |Coolant . 1 |s20.00 SN 7
37 |"Green" Sticker e, 1 |$20.00 e
s |RH front door ~ 1 g
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #{11-259 Singapore 569336 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485N ( GST No, 20-0005483-M

Spare Parts
Vehicle No.  : PC 1533 S Submit By
Make & Model : TOYOTA HIACE Year Manufacture

Chassis No JTFST22P8000015776 Engine No.




Spare Parts
Vehicle Mo.

Make & Model :

Chassis No

PC 1533 S

T.HIACE

JTFST22PB000015776

Submit By

Year Manufacture
Engine No
Cost/ List

JENNY

2012

SiNo.

Part Description

Qty Unit

Price

Price

Disposition by

Surveyor

24  |Front windscreen

L—

25 |Front windscreen moulding

T

26 |Front windscreen sealant
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MNate: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.
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Labour
Vehicle No. PC 1533 S Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE Year of Manufacture . 2012
SiNo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |To RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (BONNET,FRONT BUMPER,SUPPORT PANEL, $1,000.00 d’c.‘-’#{
LHF CORNER PANEL,LHF DOOR,RHF DOOR)
2 |TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT n
REPAIR AREA. (BONNET FRONT BUMPER,SUPPORT PANEL, $1,200.00 dé’d’(
RHF CORNER PANEL LHF DOOR,RHFDOOR)
3 |To check wiring & focus headlamp $50.00 Ze f
4 |Toremove & refit radiator, condenser to assist work load, $150.00 i
to top up AJC gas.
5 |Todo wheel alignment. Ao $120.00 X
6 |Todo art work, (RHF DOCR) ( ﬂM) $180.00 o

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be guote accordingly as a supplementary.
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| F[HF”RMA”E Bilk 5093 Arig Mo Keo. bnd Park 2 19 1-251/ 259, 589538
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l_ ) Repair Estlma_tis ] PC 1533 5
Parts (a) Cosl/ List Price ltems _§ 5,137.00 §*£
Plusiless  10%  § 51370 51 b- 40
Total of CostiList  _$ sEs0.0 S L30 4O
(b} Metl Price |tams
Lass
Tatal of Mett llem -
c) Special Nett Items § 13500 19 ‘/ =
Total Parls Gost b 5,7B5.70
Labour $ 2,700.00 l% 0 %0t ! -;I'D
Total 5 B,485.70

Tha above total will be subjocted o 7% G.5.T.
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The repair of this vehicla is aulhcrized { is not authorized until furthar notice.
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Recommended Days of Repair o . - day(s]

Resurvey : Reguired / Mol Required

Excass 3 R

Signature of surveyar 3 Date:




